

From: Adam Krinsky

To: Doug Young

Date: July 23, 2015

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0124-EX-ML-2015

---

Message:

To date, we have operated under the existing experimental authorization in limited circumstances: using only the 5925-5930 MHz channel in Redwood City, CA, within the authorized Palo Alto, CA area. There are no point-to-point operational fixed licensees or applicants on the 5925-5930 MHz channel within 125 miles of Redwood City. As a result, we have not had to coordinate at this location. At this point, we would like to expand our operations to somewhat larger coverage areas and with two additional locations.

We included with our modification request a detailed technical annex explaining how the SatPac will engage in a self-coordination process to provide interference protection to any point-to-point operations. Our intent is to incorporate self-coordination into the experimental operations this summer.